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Gil Sosa
Operations Manager

The Service Companies

13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 972-814-8151   O: 972.426.7074

E: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Game Stop <cafe071901@guckenheimercafes.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 6:23 AM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat - Ramon Lewis
 
Yes Sir.  1 day.  Wednesday 8:45-2:45

On Wed, Oct 16, 2019 at 3:53 PM Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hey Billy,
Can you confirm 1 day over at Gamestop for Ramon Lewis last week?  We are s�ll trying to get him
paid properly.

Thank you,

Gil Sosa
Operations Manager

The Service Companies

13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 972-814-8151   O: 972.426.7074

E: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com
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From: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Game Stop <cafe071901@guckenheimercafes.com>
Cc: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat - Ramon Lewis
 
Hey Billy,
Ramon says that he also worked another day at Michael's last week other than the Thursday you sent
over and a day over at Gamestop.  Can you send over those hours as well?  He said he signed in and
out for all three days.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat - Ramon Lewis
 
Yes sir.  

On Tue, Oct 15, 2019 at 10:27 AM Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hey Billy,
Did he work with you at the Irving Facility?  Just need to make sure to bill it to the proper loca�on.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:13 AM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat - Ramon Lewis
 
Gil,

Thanks.  Ramon worked Wed 10/9 8:45am-2:45pm no break

On Tue, Oct 15, 2019 at 9:54 AM Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hey Billy,
Please send us Ramon's hours including any breaks and the day he worked.

Thank you,

Gil Sosa
Operations Manager

The Service Companies

13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 972-814-8151   O: 972.426.7074

E: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com

-- 
Thank you,

Billy White
General Manager 
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
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